



NURAY VERMEER

UX/UI Designer

N.R.C. Vermeer
14 - 02 - 1996
Dutch - Native language (C2)
English - Advanced (B2)

CONTACT

Tel: +316 13 71 12 71
E-mail: nurayvermeer@gmail.com
Portfolio: www.nurayvermeer.com
LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/nuray-vermeer-99b9bb105/

Skills

- UX/UI Design
- UX Research
- (Native) App Design
- Design Systems
- Visual Design
- Prototyping
- Digital Design
- UX Consultant
- Expert Review
- Web Design
- Media Design
- Graphic Design
- DTP
- Branding
- Identity Development
- WIX | Wordpress/Elementor

ABOUT ME

"It's important to keep in mind that the users of your product or service are the ones who determine its success."

In my work I am someone who is always growing and learning. I convert challenges into opportunities through a broad vision, an open attitude and a lot of research to myself. I genuinely appreciate feedback from others and consider it constructive.

I am also social and communicative. I think in scenarios, learn from images and sound that I observe and you get to know me as an enthusiastic person. I think it's important to have fun in my job.

CURRICULUM VITAE

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance UX/UI Designer jan. 2022 – present

UX/UI Design | App Design | Digital Design | UX Research | Visual Design | WebDesign

Under temporary contract at Make it Max: Assignment for clients:

UX/UI Designer | Afternic jan. 2023 – present

UX/UI Design | FOS Design | Web Application Design | Optimization and Expanding

UX/UI Designer | GoDaddy jun. 2022 – present

UX/UI Design | Web Application Design | Optimization | Native App Design

UX/UI Designer | Dan.com a GoDaddy Company jan. 2022 – present

UX/UI Design | Web Application Design | Optimization and Expanding | FOS Design | Design System management

Freelance Graphic Design 2016 – present

Graphic Design | Media Design | WebDesign | DTP | Branding

SIDE JOB Market Plaza Burgh Haamstede 2010 – 2022

Retail store: Senior Assistant Sales

INTERSHIPS

UX/UI Designer | Omoda HQ Zierikzee feb. 2021 t/m jul. 2021

UX Research | UX/UI Design

Type: Graduation internship and thesis defence

UX Designer | Online Department Rotterdam sep. 2019 t/m jan. 2020

UX Research | Interaction Design | Visual Design

Type: 3rd year internship

Media Designer | ISZO Visueel jan. 2016 t/m okt. 2016

Graphic Design | Media Design | Branding | DTP

Type: Graduation internship (5 months) & 3rd year internship (5 months)

EDUCATION

HBO Bachelor of Science Higher professional education
University of Applied Sciences Rotterdam 2017– 2021

Course: Communication and Multimedia Design

Minor degree: Human, Nature and Technologies

UX Research | App Design | UX Design | Interaction Design | Visual Design

MBO Level 4 Senior secondary vocational education

Grafisch Lyceum Rotterdam 2013 – 2017

Course: Multimedia Design

DTP | Branding | Media Design | Graphic Design

DIPLOMAS

Bachelor of Science (Bsc) Graduated in 2021

Propaedeuse Bachelor Graduated in 2019

MBO level 4 Diploma in Multimedia Design Graduated in 2017

Pre-vocational secondary education Graduated in 2013

Skills

UX tools

- Figma
- Sketch
- Invision
- Adobe XD

AdobeCC

- InDesign
- Illustrator
- Photoshop
- Lightroom